

WEST BENGAL		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
All India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health	Kolkatta	www.aiihph.gov.in
Anthropological Survey of India	Kolkata	www.ansi.gov.in
Bose Institute	Kolkata	www.boseinst.ernet.in
Botanical Survey of India	Kolkata	
Central Food Laboratory	Kolkata	
Central Forensic Science Laboratory Kolkata	Kolkata	www.dfs.gov.in
Central Glass and Ceramic Research Institute	Kolkata	www.cgcri.res.in
Central Inland Fisheries Research Institute	Kolkata	
Central Mechanical Engineering Research Institute	Durgapur	www.cmeri.res.in
Central Research Institute for Jute & Allied Fibres Nilganj	Kolkata	www.crijaf.org
Central Sericultural Research & Training Institute Murshidabad	Murshidabad	www.csrtiber.res.in
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Kolkata	Kolkata	www.cdackolkata.in
Chittaranjan National Cancer Research Institute	Kolkata	www.cnci.org.in
Clinical Research Unit (T) for Homeopathy Siliguri	Siliguri	www.ccrhindia.org
Directorate of Jute Development	Kolkata	www.dacnet.nic.in/jute
Dr. Anjali Chatterjee Regional Research Institute of Homoeopathy	Kolkatta	
Geological Survey of India	Kolkata	www.gsi.gov.in
ICMR Virus Unit	Kolkata	www.icmr.nic.in
Indian Association for the Cultivation of Science	Kolkatta	www.iacs.res.in
Indian Institute of Chemical Biology	Kolkata	www.iicb.res.in
Indian Jute Industries Research Association	Kolkata	www.ijira.org
Indian Statistical Institute	Kolkata	www.isical.ac.in
Institute of Post Graduate Medical Education and Research	Kolkata	www.ipgmer.gov.in
National Atlas & Thematic Mapping Organisation	Kolkata	www.natmo.gov.in
National Council of Science Musuems	Kolkata	www.ncsm.gov.in

National Institute of Biomedical Genomics (NIBMG)	Kalyani	www.nibmg.ac.in
National Institute of Cholera and Enteric Diseases	Kolkata	www.niced.org.in
National Institute of Homeopathy	Kolkata	www.nih.nic.in
National Institute of Research on Jute & Allied Fibre Technology	Kolkata	www.nirjaft.res.in
National Research Institute of Ayurvedic Drugs Development (Central Research Institute (Ay)	Kolkata	
National Test House (ER)	Kolkata	www.nth.gov.in
National Institute for Locomotor Disabilities	Kolkata	www.nioh.in
Regional Centre for NAEB, Jadavpur University	Kolkata	www.rc-naeb-ju.org
Regional Occupational Health Centre (Eastern)	Kolkata	www.icmr.nic.in
Regional Research Institute of Unani Medicine Kolkata	Kolkata	
Regional Station for Forage Production & Demonstration Nadia	Nadia	www.dahd.nic.in
Saha Institute of Nuclear Physics	Kolkata	www.saha.ac.in
Satyendra Nath Bose National Centre for Basic Sciences	Kolkata	www.bose.res.in
School of Tropical Medicine	Kolkata	
Society for Applied Microwave Electronics Engineering Research Kolkata	Kolkata	www.sameercal.org
Tea Research Association Kolkata	Kolkata	www.tocklai.net
Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre	Kolkata	www.vecc.gov.in
Zoological Survey of India	Kolkata	www.zsi.gov.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Andrew Yule & Co. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.andrewyule.com
Balmer Lawrie & Company Limited	Kolkata	www.balmerlawrie.com
Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Limited	Kolkata	www.bengalchemicals.gov.in
Bengal Immunity Limited (Bengal Immunity Research Unit)	Kolkata	www.chemicals.nic.in
Bharat Bhari Udyog Nigam Limited	Kolkata	
Biecco Lawrie Limited	Kolkata	www.biecco.gov.in
Bird Group of Companies	Kolkata	www.birdgroup.gov.in
Braithwaite & Company Limited	Kolkata	www.braithwaiteindia.com
Bridge and Roof Company (India) Limited	Kolkata	www.bridgeroof.co.in

Burn Standard Company Limited	Kolkata	www.burnstandard.com
Central Inland Water Transport Corporation Limited	Kolkata	www.ciwttcltd.com
Coal India Limited	Kolkata	www.coalindia.in
Garden Reach Shipbuilders & Engineers Ltd.	Kolkata	www.grse.nic.in
Hindustan Cables Limited	Kolkata	www.hindcable.com
Hindustan Copper Limited	Kolkata	www.hindustancopper.com
Hindustan Paper Corporation Limited	Kolkata	www.hindpaper.in
Hindustan Steelworks Construction Limited	Kolkata	www.hscl.co.in
Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited	Kolkata	www.hooghlydock.gov.in
Steel Authority of India Ltd. Alloy Steel Plant	Durgapur	www.sail.co.in
Tyre Corporation of India Limited	Kolkata	www.tcilcorp.gov.in
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
Albert David Ltd.	Kolkata	www.albertdavidindia.com
Ascu Arch Timber Protection Ltd.	Kolkata	
Bata India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bataindia.com
Berger Paints India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bergerpaints.com
Bharat Battery Manufacturing Co. Pvt.Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bharatbattery.com
Bharat Nursery Pvt. Ltd	Kolkata	www.bhratnursery.com
Binani Zinc Ltd.	Kolkata	
BMC Electroplast Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bmcindia.in
Britannia Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.britannia.co.in
Chandras Chemicals Enterprises Ltd.	Kolkata	www.dendriteadhesive.com
Development Consultants Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.dcpl.net.in
Deys Medical Store Ltd.	Kolkata	www.deysmedical.com
DIC India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.dicindialtd.co.in
East India Pharmaceutical Works Ltd.	Kolkata	www.eastindiapharma.org
Emami Ltd	Kolkata	www.emamilttd.in
Eveready Industries India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.evereadyindustries.com
Exide Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.exideindustries.com
Gontermann-Peipers (India) Ltd.	Kolkata	www.gontermann-peipers.com
Goodricke Group Ltd.	Kolkata	www.goodricke.com

Graphite India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.graphiteindia.com
Gtz India Pvt Ltd	Kolkata	www.gtzworld.com
Himadri Speciality Chemicals & Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.himadri.com
HSIL Ltd. (Formerly Hindustan Sanitaryware & Industries Ltd)	Kolkata	www.hindwarehomes.com
IFB Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.ifbindustries.com
Integrated Fire Protection Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.integratedfire.net
ITC Ltd.	Kolkata	www.itcportal.com
Kesoram Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.kesocorp.com
Krish Biotech Research Pvt. Ltd.	Nadia	www.krishbiotech.com
Lagan Engineering Co. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.lagan.co.in
Marsons Ltd	Kolkata	www.marsonsonline.com
Modern Malleables Ltd.	Kolkata	www.modernmalleables.com
MSV Laboratories Pvt. Ltd	Medinipur	www.msvlaboratories.com
Nicco Corporation Ltd. (Cable Division)	Kolkata	www.niccocable.com
Optimal Power Synergy India Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.ops-india.com
Oxide (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Durgapur	
Paharpur Cooling Towers Ltd.	Kolkata	www.paharpur.com
Pan Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.panseeds.in
Paracoat Products Ltd.	Kolkata	www.paracoat.com
Parker Robinson Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.parkerrobinson.in
Philips Electronics India Ltd	Kolkata	www.india.philips.com
Phillips Carbon Black Ltd.	Kolkata	www.pcblltd.com
Phoenix Conveyor Belt India Pvt. Ltd	Kolkata	www.phoenixbeltsindia.com
Phyto Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.phytobiotech.in
Quaker Chemical India Pvt Ltd	Kolkata	www.quakerchemindia.com
Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd.	Kolkata	www.ramkrishnaforgings.com
Reliance Storage Energy & Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.ricotechnology.com
Shree Magnets Pvt Ltd	Kolkata	www.sardamagnets.com
Sonodyne International Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.sonodyne.com
Stone India Ltd	Kolkata	www.stoneindia.co.in
Strassenburg Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Kolkata	www.strassenburgpharma.in
Suraksha Diagnostic Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.surakshanet.com

Texmaco Ltd	Kolkata	www.texmaco.in
Tide Water Oil Company (India) Ltd.	Kolkata	www.tidewaterindia.com
Titagarh Wagons Ltd.	Kolkata	www.titagarh.biz
W P I L Ltd.	Kolkata	www.wpil.co.in
West Bengal Hybrid Seeds and Bio Tech Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
Allen Laboratories Ltd.	Kolkata	www.allenlab.com
Allied Resins & Chemicals Ltd	Kolkata	www.alliedresins.com
Arambagh Hatcheries Ltd	Kolkata	www.arambagh.com
Areva T & D India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.areva.com
Arvind International Ltd.	Kolkata	www.arvindinternational.com
B & A Ltd.	Kolkata	
B O C India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.boc-india.com
Baghmari Tea Co Ltd	Kolkata	
Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd	Kolkata	www.chini.com
Basukinath Food Processors Ltd.	Kolkata	
Bazaloni Group Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bazaloni.com
Bengal Tea & Fabrics Ltd	Kolkata	www.bengaltea.com
Bengal Waterproof Ltd.	Kolkata	www.duckback.com
Bhagawati Oxygen Ltd.	Kolkata	
Bharat Margarine Ltd	Kolkata	
Bicco Agro Product Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.bicco.com
Bishnauth Tea Co. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.williamsonmagorgroup.com
Boinchee Bioplants Pvt. Ltd.	Hooghly	
Brand Value Communications Ltd	Kolkata	
Britannia Engineering Ltd	Kolkata	www.belgovwb.com
Brooke Bond Lipton India	Kolkata	
Business Form Ltd	Kolkata	
C E S C Ltd	Kolkata	www.cescltd.com
Calstar Sponge Ltd	Kolkata	
Dhanbad Fuels Ltd.	Kolkata	
Dhunseri Tea and Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.dhunseritea.com
Eastern Silk Inds. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.easternsilk.com
Electrosteel Castings Ltd.	Kolkata	www.electrosteel.com
Eri-Tech Ltd.	Kolkata	www.eritech.in
Flender Ltd.	Kolkata	www.flender-na.com
Gillanders Arbuthnot & Co. Ltd	Kolkata	www.gillandersarbuthnot.com
Gloster Jute Mills Ltd	Kolkata	www.glosterjute.com

Grob Tea Co. Ltd	Kolkata	
Gujarat NRE Coke Ltd	Kolkata	www.gujaratnre.com
H S I L Ltd.	Kolkata	www.hindwarehomes.com
Haldia Petrochemicals Ltd	Kolkata	www.haldiapetrochemicals.com
Harbanslal Malhotra & Sons (Pvt.) Ltd.	Kolkata	www.malhotra.com
Hasimara Industries Ltd	Kolkata	
Himani Ltd	Kolkata	www.himatsingka.com
Hind Lever Chemicals Ltd.	Kolkata	
Hindustan Motors Ltd.	Kolkata	www.hindmotor.com
Hindusthan National Glass & Inds. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.hngindia.com
I C I India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.iciindia.com
I F B Agro Inds. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.ifbagromarine.net
IFGL Refractories Ltd	Kolkata	www.ifglref.com
Incab Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.incab.in
India Carbon Ltd.	Kolkata	
Indian Explosives Ltd.	Kolkata	www.indianexplosives.com
Indo Flogates Ltd	Kolkata	
Initiating Explosives Systems India Ltd	Kolkata	
Intellisys Technologies & Research Ltd	Kolkata	www.intellisysin.com
Intercare Ltd.	Kolkata	
International Combustion (I) Ltd	Kolkata	www.internationalcombustion.in
James Warren Tea Ltd	Kolkata	www.jameswarrentea.com
Jay Shree Tea & Inds. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.jayshreetea.com
Joonktollee Tea & Inds. Ltd	Kolkata	www.joomktolleetea.in
Kalpena Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.kalpenagroup.com
Kanoria Chemicals & Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.kanoriachem.com
Keventer Agro Ltd	Kolkata	www.keventer.com
Kitply Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.kitply.com
Kkalpana Industries (India) Ltd	Kolkata	www.kkalpanagroup.com
Linde India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.linde.in
Luxmi Tea Co Pvt Ltd	Kolkata	www.luxmigroup.in
M B Sponge & Power Ltd	Kolkata	
M P S Aqua Marine Products Ltd	Midnapore	
M S A (India) Ltd.	Kolkata	
Manaksia Ltd.	Kolkata	www.manaksia.com
Maud Tea & Seed Co. Ltd	Kolkata	www.mtscl.org.in

McLeod Russel India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.mcleodrusselindia.com
McNally Bharat Engineering Ltd	Kolkata	www.mcnallybharat.com
McNally Sayaji Engg. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.mcnallysayaji.com
McNroe Consumer Products Pvt. Ltd	Kolkata	www.mcnroe.com
Megatherm Electronics Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.megatherm.com
Megha Technical and Engineers Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	
Meghalaya Cement Ltd.	Kolkata	
Moran Tea Co Ltd	Kolkata	
N L C Nalco India Ltd.	Kolkata	www.nalco.com
Nilachal Refractories Ltd.	Kolkata	www.nilachalrefractories.com
Ondeo Nalco India Ltd.	Kolkata	
Orient Steel & Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.orientsteel.com
Oriental Chemicals Works (Pvt) Ltd.	Kolkata	www.orionndt.com
Pallishree Ltd.	Kolkata	www.pallishree.com
Petrocarbon & Chemicals Co.	Kolkata	
Polar Fan Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	
PRP Technologies Ltd	Kolkata	
Rajpath Contractors & Engineers Ltd	Kolkata	
Remington Rand of India Ltd	Kolkata	
Riga Sugar Company Ltd.	Kolkata	www.rigasugar.com
Rohit Ferro-Tech Ltd.	Kolkata	www.rohitferrotech.com
Ruston & Hornsby India Ltd	Bombay	
S I M O C O Telecommunications	Kolkata	www.simoco.net
Sapoi Tea Co. Ltd	Kolkata	
Shalimar Wires Industries Ltd.	Hoogly	www.shalimarwires.com
Shree Baidyanath Ayurved Bhawan Pvt. Ltd	Kolkata	www.baidyanath.com
Shyam Sel & Power Ltd	Kolkata	www.shyamgroup.com
Sika India Pvt. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.sika.in
Simoco Telecommunications South Asia Ltd.	Kolkata	www.simocosystem.net
Simplex Infrastructures Ltd.	Kolkata	www.simplexinfrastructure.com
SLP Securities Ltd	Kolkata	www.skpmoneywise.com
Soma Textiles & Inds. Ltd.	Kolkata	www.somatextiles.com
Star Cement Ltd	Kolkata	www.starcement.co.in
Stesalit Ltd.	Kolkata	www.stesalitltd.com
Stiefelund Schuh (India) Ltd	Kolkata	
Sun Biotechnology Ltd	Kolkata	

Swal Corporation Ltd.	Haldia	www.swal.in
Synergy Log-In Systems Ltd	Kolkata	www.synlog.net
T I L Ltd.	Kolkata	www.tilindia.in
Tega Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.tegaindustries.com
Tezpore Tea Co Ltd	Kolkata	
The Indian Wood Products Co. Ltd	Kolkata	
The Waxpol Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.waxpol.com
Titagarh Industries Ltd.	Kolkata	www.titagarhindustries.com
U T Ltd.	Kolkata	www.utl-india.com
United Nanotech Products Ltd.	Kolkata	
Usha Martin Ltd.	Kolkata	www.ushamartin.com
Versatile Wires Ltd	Kolkata	www.versatilewires.com
Warren Tea Ltd	Kolkata	www.warrentea.com
Waxpol Industries Ltd	Kolkata	www.waxpol.com
West Bengal Concrete Industries Pvt Ltd	Kolkata	
West Coast Papar Mills Ltd	Kolkata	www.westcoastpaper.com
Williamson Tea Assam Ltd.	Kolkata	
Worldwide Leather Exports Ltd.	Kolkata	www.wleltd.com
Xpro India Ltd.	Bankura	www.xproindia.com
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Adamas Institute of Technology	Kolkata	www.adamas.co.in
Badr-e-Aowliya Research and Development Society	Kolkata	www.bards.co.in
Barasat Cancer Research & Welfare Centre	Kolkata	
Bengal Tuberculosis Association	Kolkata	
Cancer Foundation of India	Kolkata	www.cancerfoundationofindia.org
Chandradeep Solar Research Institute	Kolkata	www.csrinstitute.co.in
Dr. Parimal Banerji International Research Foundation	Kolkata	www.pbanerjiadvancedhomoeopathy.com
Durbar Mahila Samanwaya Committee	Kolkata	www.durbar.org
Gaudiya Mission	Kolkata	www.searchdonation.com
Global India Foundation	Kolkata	www.globalindiafoundation.org
Herbicure Helthcare Bioherbal Research Foundation	Kolkata	www.herbicureresearch.com
Indian Institute of Chemical Engineers	Kolkata	www.iiche.org.in

Indian Institute of Management Kolkata	Kolkata	www.iimcal.ac.in
Indian Institute of Psychometry	Kolkata	www.iipindia.co.in
Indian Jute Machinery Research & Development	Hooghly	
Indian Research Institute for Integrated Aedicine (IRIIM)	Howrah	
Institute of Environmental Studies & Wetland Management	Kolkata	www.ieswm.org
Institute of Molecular Medicine	Kolkata	www.immindia.org
Institute of Neurosciences	Kolkata	www.neurokolkata.org
Institute of Pulmocare & Research	Kolkata	www.pulmocareindia.org
ITC Sangeet Research Academy (Formerly Sangeet Research Academy)	Kolkata	www.itcsra.org
Manovikas Kendra Rehabilitation & Research Institute for the Handicapped (MRIH)	Kolkata	www.manovikaskendra.org
National Tea Research Foundation	Kolkata	
Natya Shodh Sansthan	Kolkata	
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose Cancer Research Institute	Kolkata	www.nscri.org
Parimal Banerji International Research Foundation	Kolkata	www.pbanerjiadvancedhomoeopathy.com
Prasanta Banerji Homoeopathic Research Foundation	Kolkata	www.pbhrfindia.org
Ramakrishna Mission Residential College of Ramakrishna Mission Ashrama	Kolkata	www.rkmcnarendrapur.org
Ramakrishna Vivekananda Mission Institute of Advanced Studies	Kolkata	www.rkvm.org
Raman Centre for Applied and Interdisciplinary Sciences	Kolkata	www.rcais.org.in
Saroj Gupta Cancer Centre & Research Institute	Kolkata	www.cancercentreKolkata.org
School of Human Genetics and Population Health	Kolkata	www.humanhealth.in
Sinha Institute of Medical Science & T echnology	Kolkata	www.simst.org
Society for Applied Studies	Kolkata	www.sas.org.in
Society for Welfare of the Handicapped Persons	Durgapur	
St. Xavier's College	Kolkata	www.sxccal.edu
Tata Medical Center Trust	Kolkata	www.tmckolkata.com
Tea Board (Darjeeling Tea Research and Development Center)	Kolkata	www.teaboard.gov.in

The Institution of Engineers (India)	Kolkata	
Vijaygarh Jyotish Ray College Reseach & Development Centre	Kolkata	
Vivekanand Institute of Bio-Technology	Nimpith	
Vivekananda Institute of Medical Sciences of Ramakrishna Mission Seva Pratisthan	Kolkata	www.rkmsevapratishtan.org
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Bidhan Chandra Krishi Vishwavidyalaya	Nadia	www.wbsedcl.in
Directorate of Fisheries Kanchrapara	Kalyani	
Horticultural Research Sub Station for Temperate Fruits Darjeeling	Darjeeling	
Hydrological Exploration	Kolkata	
Industrial Research Laboratory	Kolkata	
Malaria Research Station	Kolkata	
Nucleus Vegetable Seed Farm	Bankura	
Public Health Engineering Kolkata	Kolkata	
Regional Research Station Majhian	Majhian	
Regional Research Station Pundibari	Pundibari	
Regional Research Sub-Station Birbhum	Birbhum	
Regional Research Sub-Station Nadia	Nadia	
Regional Research Sub-Station Purulia	Purulia	
Research Testing & Training Centre on Improved Agricultural Implements	Burdwan	
River Research Institute	Kolkata	
State Agricultural Institute	Kolkata	
State Drugs Control & Research Laboratory	Kolkata	
State Forensic Science Laboratory Kolkata	Kolkata	
State Horticultural Research Station	Nadia	
State Water Investigation Directorate	Nagar Kolkata	
Sugarcane Research Station	Nadia	
Uttar Banga Krishi Vishwa Vidyala	Beehar	www.ubkv.ac.in
West Bengal State Electricity Board	Kolkata	www.wbsedcl.in
West Bengal University of Animal & Fishery Sciences	Kolkata	www.wbuafscl.ac.in
West Bengal Vaccine Institute	Kolkata	
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Webel Crystals Ltd.	Kolkata	
Webel Electronics Communication Systems Ltd.	Kolkata	www.webel-india.com
Webel Mediatronics Ltd.	Kolkata	www.webelmediatronics.in
Webfil Ltd.	Kolkata	www.webfilindia.com

UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Adamas University	Kolkata	www.adamasuniversity.ac.in
Aliah University	Kolkata	www.aliah.ac.in
Amity University Kolkata	Kolkata	www.amity.edu
Bengal Engineering and Science University	Howrah	www.becs.ac.in
Brainware University	Kolkata	www.brainwareuniversity.ac.in
Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Cooch Behar	www.cbpbu.ac.in
Indian Institute of Engineering Science and Technology West Bengal	Howrah	
Indian Institute of Information Technology West Bengal	Kalyani	www.fillandfind.com
Indian Institute of Science Education and Research West Bengal	Mohanpur	www.iiserkol.ac.in
Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur	Kharagpur	www.iitkgp.ac.in
Jadavpur University	Kolkata	www.jadavpur.edu
JIS University	Kolkata	www.jisuniversity.ac.in
Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology	Kolkata	www.wbut.ac.in
National Institute of Technology Durgapur	Durgapur	
North Benagal University	Darjeeling	www.nbu.ac.in
Presidency University	Kolkata	www.presiuniv.ac.in
Rabindra Bharati University	Kolkata	www.rbu.ac.in
Raiganj University	Raiganj	www.raiganjuniversity.ac.in
Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda University	Kolkata	www.rkmvu.ac.in
Seacom Skills University	Birbhum	www.seacomskillsuniversity.org
Sidho Kanho Birsha University	Kolkata	www.skbu.ac.in
St.Xavier's University	Kolkata	www.sxuk.edu.in
Techno India University	Kolkata	
The University of Burdwan	Burdwan	www.buruniv.ac.in
University of Calcutta	Kolkata	www.calcuttauniversity.org
University of Engineering and Management Kolkata	Kolkata	www.uem.edu.in
University of Gour Banga	Malda	www.ugb.ac.in
University of Kalyani	Nadia	www.klyuniv.ac.in
Vidyasagar University	Medinipur	www.vidyasagar.ac.in
Visva Bharti	Santiniketan	www.visva_bharati.ac.in

West Bengal State University	Kolkata	www.wbsubregistration.org
West Bengal University of Health Sciences	Kolkata	www.wbuhsexams.in
West Bengal University of Technology	Kolkata	www.wbut.net